ASSOCIATION OF EDISON
ILLUMINATING COMPANIES

U.S. and International Affiliates

October 12, 2012

To: Anthony Hawkins, Chairman
AEIC Meter & Service Committee

Dear Mr. Anthony Hawkins,
Attached is the Errata Participants to the AEIC Guidelines Version 2.1 Page ii.

This Errata will be Page ii Supplemental — October 12, 2012 to show the following working members who
were inadvertently omitted from Page ii and should also be recognized as contributors to the AEIC
Guidelines Version 2.1:

Aaron Snyder, Enernex

John Caskey, NEMA

Paul Orr, NEMA

Tom Nelson, NIST

Gordon Belcher, Northeast Utilities

| am requesting that this letter and attached Errata be posted on the AEIC Website.

Kind Regards,

Yeouny 7guyen

Young Nguyen, Leader
AEIC/Advanced Meter Technology Issue Team (AMTI)
415-973-1686

CccC: Dan Gunderson, AEIC Meter & Service, 1st Vice-Chair
David Bernaudo, AEIC Meter & Service, 2nd Vice-Chair
Larry Barto, AEIC Meter & Service, Past Chair
Len Holland, AEIC Manager
Terry Penn
AMTI Team
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